From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 1/29/2021 7:59:32 AM

Subject: WGC Meeting Today

Attachments: WFRG System Hardening_01292020_v05.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

OEeninﬁ attachments.*****

Spoke witHIllllll this morning, and he wants to prioritize the remaining projects we didn’t get to yesterday for
todays discussion. To that end, attached are draft materials for inclusion in today’s meeting.

e 3 Mitigation specific approval(s) / inform(s)
® 3 RG projects for scoping

Please let me know if there are any edits required as soon as possible; we're trying to send a pre-read by 10am.

Thanks,

kﬁmﬁ
| KPMG LLP

Manager, Strategy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
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